APPENDIX 4

Brian Whittal

From: Carl Griffin

Sent: 08 April 2021 18:17

To: Brian Whittal

Subject: FW: New application RG9 3AP

Attachments: Henley DPS Form.pdf; Henley LF Licence Application.pdf; Site plan R1 2021 on OS
MAP . pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello Brian

As they have committed to deal with our team regarding noise, and will be attending SAG, we
have no problem with this licence being granted.

If it doesn’t go well this year, we will look less favourably on future events.

Yours sincerely

Carl Griffin

Control of Pollution
Buckinghamshire Council
01494 421742

From: Control of Pollution Wycombe

Sent: 08 April 2021 15:46

To: Carl Griffin <Carl.CGriffin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>; Maxine Bowen
<maxine.bowen@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: New application RG9 3AP

Maxine,

LIPREM SR for Carl please, when you're back.
Carl,

If you can respond please.

Thanks,

Julian

Divisional Environmental Health Officer
(Control of Pollution Team)

Wycombe Area

Buckinghamshire Council

Direct Line: 01494 421702 (Internally Ext 3702)
iulian.smith@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Council Offices, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe. HP11 1BB





